


Tristan Davis

From: Governor's Office of Citizen Services <EOGCitizenServices@eog.myflorida.com>
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 8:58 AM

To: Ellen Plendl

Subject: FW: TECO

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Please find attached email received by the Governor's Office of Citizen Services. This email is forwarded to
your office for review and any response or action appropriate.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Martha Lynn
Ofﬁqe of Citizen Services
Executive Office of the Governor

From: pat pettway <noreply@flgov.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 3:53 PM
To: GovernorRon.DeSantis@eog.myflorida.com
Subject: TECO

Submitted
Thu, 12/18/2025 - 15:52

Sender Information
pat pettway
goddess30@verizon.net
8138177493

Subject
TECO

Message B
my electric bill has increased 4 times this year. Can you please do something about this? there is a petition to
sue TECO - what do you think about that?
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47.196.134.18

User Agent
Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) Apple WebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/143.0.0.0
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